
VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2012 
 

Chair Jim Brunnquell called the Finance Committee meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Finance Committee members present: Village President Jim Brunnquell, Trustee Jim 
Grant, Trustee Susan Meinecke, and Trustee Richard Rieck 
 
Staff present: Administrator Darrell Hofland, Director of Administrative Services Paul 
Styduhar, and Administrative Assistant Katie Salatto 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING COMMITMENT OF FUND BALANCES 
Director of Administrative Services Paul Styduhar explained that the resolution 
approving the commitment of fund balances is an update to an existing resolution on file 
to include the new fire department special revenue fund.  
 

Motion by Trustee Rieck, seconded by Trustee Meinecke to recommend 
to the Village Board approval of the commitment of fund balances. 
Approved unanimously.  

 
RESOLUTION DECLARING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES 
ON CONSTRUCTION OF A UTILITY GARAGE FOR THE STORAGE OF VEHICLES 
AND EQUIPMENT AND SEPTAGE RECEIVING STATION FROM PROCEEDS OF 
BORROWING 
Director of Administrative Services Paul Styduhar explained that the resolution enables 
the Village to borrow money if it chooses in the future. Mr. Styduhar stated that if the 
Village does not have this and it needs to borrow money, then the Village will not be 
able to reimburse itself.  
 

Motion by Trustee Grant, seconded by Trustee Rieck to recommend to the 
Village Board approval of the intent to reimburse expenditures on 
construction of a utility garage for the storage of vehicles and equipment 
and septage receiving station from proceeds of borrowing. Approved 
unanimously. 

 
HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT FOR RETIREES 
Director of Administrative Services Paul Styduhar stated that in order to comply with 
IRS resolutions due to the new personnel manual changes for retirees, the Village 
needs to have a health reimbursement arrangement (HRA). He stated that the Village 
needs to have the arrangement in place by the end of the year and that it is up to the 
Village as to how to implement it. Mr. Styduhar stated that Diversified Benefit Service 
will develop the HRA plan at a cost of $325 and will charge annually $125 for annual 
compliance monitoring. 
 



Motion by Trustee Rieck, seconded by Trustee Meinecke to recommend 
to the Village Board approval of the health reimbursement arrangement for 
retirees. Approved unanimously.  

 
2012 COMMUNITY SURVEY RESULTS 
Administrator Darrell Hofland stated that the survey was done in the latter part of 
summer, 2012. Mr. Hofland explained highlights of the survey. He pointed out that 
Quality of Life rating came in at 91 percent for good/excellent.  
 
Mr. Hofland also stated that the newsletter came in as the best source of information for 
the community. He explained Constant Contact, a new online version of the newsletter, 
and stated that the goal is to put out a newsletter every two weeks. Mr. Hofland stated 
that the Village does a lot of posting on Facebook which reaches out to about 900 
people. 
 
Village President Jim Brunnquell inquired as to how many followers the Village has for 
Constant Contact. Administrative Katie Salatto stated that there are a little over 600 
subscribers.  
 
Administrator Hofland went on to identify the top five Village departments, stating that 
the Library came in first place. Other departments included the Fire Department, Police 
Department, Parks and Recreation Department, and the Department of Public Works.  
 
Mr. Hofland stated that the Village has a 91 percent overall rating for the services it 
provides.  
 
Trustee Grant stated that he is interested in why some residents rated certain 
categories as ‘poor.’ He stated that he would like to see open-ended questions next 
time so the Village can understand the reasons behind the ‘poor’ responses. Mr. Grant 
stated that the community survey is an important subject and that residents of Grafton 
pay a lot of money for the Village’s services and therefore they should be getting what 
they want and expect for what they pay.  
 
Administrator Hofland stated that an open-ended question will be included in the next 
survey.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Revolving  Loan Fund Changes 
Director of Administrative Services Paul Styduhar stated that Wisconsin was chosen by 
HUD to do an audit in 2012 – with the revolving loan fund being part of the program. Mr. 
Styduhar stated that the HUD requirements have been rewritten and will be presented 
to elective boards in January, 2013 for approval. He explained that the HUD states that 
51 percent of employees hired by companies who enter into loan agreements must be 



at less than middle household income. He explained that the Village does not want to 
lose control over its funds. Mr. Styduhar stated that HUD and the State have different 
interpretations of where it stands now. He stated that this is for informational purposes 
only right now and that it is something to keep in mind. 
 
ADJOURN 

Motion by Trustee Grant, seconded by Trustee Meinecke, to adjourn at 
5:47 p.m. Approved unanimously.  


